LAS VEGAS VALLEY WATERSHED ADVISORY COMMITTEE
Southern Nevada Water Authority
100 N City Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89106
November 10, 2022
1:00 p.m.

Members Present:
Tom Brady, City of North Las Vegas (CNLV)
Priscilla Howell, City of Henderson (COH)
Zane Marshall, Southern Nevada Water Authority (SNWA)
Tom Minwegen, Clark County Water Reclamation District (CCWRD)
Steve Parrish, Clark County Regional Flood Control District (CCRFCD)
Colby Pellegrino, Las Vegas Valley Water District (LVVWD)
Randy Tarr, Clark County (CC)
Charles Trushel, City of Las Vegas (CLV)

Also Present:

Jason Bailey Tim Parks

Keiba Crear Ryan Pearson

Richard Donahue Ron Portaro (TQR, facilitator)
Laura Dye AJ Rodrigues

Jason Eckberg John Solvie

Adrian Edwards David Stoft

Dan Fischer John Tennert

Dan Hernandez Todd Tietjen

Oh-Sang Kwon Andrew Trelease

Alexei Luganov Debbie Van Dooremolen
Sherri McMahon

1. Welcome/Call to Order
Chair Priscilla Howell called the meeting to order at 1:05 p.m.

2. Public Comment
Seeing no request for public comment, Priscilla moved forward with the meeting.

3. Introductions
Attendees are listed above.

4. Approve April 19, 2022 and August 23, 2022 Meeting Minutes
Motion to approve the minutes passed.

5. Approve Letter of Support to the State Environmental Commission for Petitions R115-22-
Channels Tributary to the Las Vegas Wash and R116-22 Las Vegas Wash Site-Specific
Selenium Criteria
Steve Parrish provided background on the letter and stated that in 2019, the State Environmental
Commission (Commission) gave the Nevada Division of Environmental Protection (NDEP)
three years to develop a new site-specific criterion for selenium in the Las Vegas Wash (Wash).
The CCRFCD requested funding assistance from the Las Vegas Valley Watershed Advisory



Committee (LVVWAC) to pay for a portion of the study. In addition, several grants were
obtained to help with funding. The study has been completed and accepted by NDEP, and the
results of the study will be presented to the Commission in December. This support letter
encourages the Commission to approve the two petitions (R715-22-Channels Tributary to Las
Vegas Wash and R116-22 Las Vegas Wash Site-Specific Selenium Criteria).

Steve made a motion to approve the letter and the motion passed unanimously.

Facilitator-led Review of History of Las Vegas Valley Watershed Advisory Committee and
Current Las Vegas Wash Long-Term Operating Plan

Keiba Crear gave a presentation on the history of the LVVWAC. She began with a brief
overview of the Wash and the formation of several committees related to it. She stated that in
1997, a water quality citizens advisory committee was formed and recommended the creation
of a coordinated Wash committee, with SNWA as the lead agency. As a result, the Las Vegas
Wash Coordination Committee (LVWCC) was formed in 1998 with nearly 30 stakeholders, and
in 2000, the LVWCC published the Comprehensive Adaptive Management Plan (CAMP). In
2002, the Management Advisory Committee (MAC) was formed to provide local oversight and
funding of Wash activities. She stated that in 2007, the MAC entered into a cooperative
agreement and established the LVVWAC, which includes the eight entities that are still the
current members today. Keiba gave an overview of the history of the funding allocations for
Wash operations and reviewed the current funding structure that was approved by the
LVVWAC in March 2020 as part of the Las Vegas Wash Long-Term Operating Plan (LTOP).
She also highlighted some of the LVVWAC’s accomplishments, which include construction of
21 erosion control structures, reduction of invasive tamarisk, revegetation with native plants,
and the reduction of total suspended solids within the Wash. She concluded her presentation by
highlighting the time and resources that have been invested in Wash efforts and discussing
funding for special projects now that the LTOP is in place. The LTOP began in July 2022.

Facilitator-led Discussion of Membership for Future Actions for Las Vegas Valley
Watershed Advisory Committee

Ron Portaro, with Total Quality Resources, facilitated a discussion about LVVWAC
membership as it relates to future actions. He explained that he met with each LVVWAC
member prior to this meeting to gather information, insights and opinions. The following
ensued:

Tom Minwegen stated that in 2020, when discussions about moving from the Wash Capital
Improvements Plan (CIP) to the LTOP increased, he felt that committee members were not open
to change that would positively impact the watershed. Tom asked David Stoft to give a
presentation on behalf of CCWRD to better highlight the utility’s thoughts. David began by
giving a brief overview of the purpose and intent of the LVVWAC, highlighting that the word
“watershed” is comprehensive and includes both the tributaries and the Wash, along with flows
and water quality. He also spoke about LVVWAC’s membership, mentioning that the current
membership aligns with the current stakeholders, except for Municipal Separate Storm Sewer
Systems (MS4) and private industry, which are currently not included as members, and proposed
that the MS4 entities, as those who oversee stormwater for the cities and CC, be included as
voting LVVWAC members. He reported on the differences between the CCRFCD, as a
stormwater agency, and the MS4s. He also stated that, arguably, all LVVWAC members share
only the regulatory interest in the Wash and proposed that the committee remain a forum for all



watershed issues, thus the inclusion of the MS4s. He spoke to the funding formula and proposed
adjusting the formula to account for the universal interest in the Wash more equitably. David
showed slides with CCWRD’s proposals to expand LVVWAC membership to include MS4s,
reallocate funding to a 30/30/30/10 model (30% SNWA, 30% wastewater dischargers, 30%
stormwater [CCRFCD & MS4s], 10% CC Wetlands Park) and adopt fiscal policy restricting
expenditures to the Wash. Colby Pellegrino stated that the agenda was not noticed to include
discussion on financial or fiscal issues and asked that those discussions be tabled at this time.
David agreed with this request and stated that he had just wanted to briefly touch on the funding
as it relates to the LTOP formula and allocation.

Zane Marshall asked to characterize how the MS4 permittees currently perform their business
and coordinate compliance with stormwater, and if there are members on LVVWAC that have
those permits besides CCRFCD. Steve stated that the Stormwater Quality Management
Committee (SQMC) is made up of the five co-permittees (CCRFCD, CC, COH, CNLV and
CLV). As the current Chair of the SQMC, he stated that the group meets quarterly and added
that CCRFCD does not operate or maintain any facility within the MS4. The CCRFCD provides
funding to each of the MS4 entities, provides oversight and helps coordinate permits to stay in
compliance with the Clean Water Act. Randy stated that, for CC, the MS4 permit sits within the
Public Works office. Tom Minwegen added that CC has a water quality division involved in
these efforts. Zane clarified that Public Works falls under Randy’s authority, to which Randy
affirmed. Zane then clarified the point that CCRFCD is not the only entity on LVVWAC
representing the MS4 permit and that, by authority, Randy represents at least a portion of that
responsibility for CC. Randy stated that is correct, but added that as a member of the LVVWAC,
he represents the CC Manager’s office and the Wetlands Park and oversees the financial
responsibility for the manager but has never focused on the MS4 side of the house. Tom
Minwegen stated that he feels that is part of the confusion: what is the representation on
LVVWAC? Randy stated that he and Tom feel that he represents the Wetlands Park, not CC
Public Works or the MS4, and Tom added that he would like more clarity on what the
membership of the committee should and could be as it relates to water quality.

Zane asked if including the individual that is responsible for the MS4 permit for each jurisdiction
is duplicative of what is represented today or if it is value added. He inquired from each of the
city representatives their roles on the committee. Zane added that as a representative of SNWA
on the committee, his representation covers the entire organization. He also stated that the
bylaws do not state that the representation is only for one unit within the member entity but that
the representation is for that entire entity. Tom Brady added that he is a representative for
CNLV, primarily water and wastewater but that he covers it all. He added that it is a valid
conversation to understand what each member’s purpose for representation on LVVWAC is.
He also added that if membership changed, he would still be the representative for CNLV.
Priscilla stated that as a member of LVVWAC, she represents COH but communicates with
other city staff members as needed. Charles Trushel stated that for CLV, he represents
wastewater and Public Works but will go to subject experts within his organization on varying
matters, if needed.

Steve spoke to the question about dual representation, asking what the role of the LVVWAC is
and how much the MS4 entities really impact the Wash to require their full participation. Tom
Minwegen reiterated that the confusion is who really represents what interest on the committee
and stated that the watershed covers 2,200 square miles of the valley. He stated that one of the



objectives of the committee is to protect the water quality of that watershed, and that since 2004,
the MS4 permit has been under challenge and that this is an opportunity to expand the
LVVWAC membership to include a presence of the MS4s. Steve clarified that there were NDEP
audits with some issues, but changes have been made and trainings have occurred. He stated
that there were no violations found in the last audit.

Zane asked for a point of clarification on Tom Minwegen’s comments about the expansion of
the role of LVVWAC into the tributaries and the MS4, saying that the LVVWAC’s focus has
been limited to the Wash. Tom Minwegen stated that is part of the confusion, because the
committee claims to oversee the entire watershed. David stated that if the group does not view
the committee as a true watershed advisory committee, then the conversation moves differently
because the committee’s focus is on the Wash. Ron asked if the conversation is about
membership or the scope and purpose of the committee. Colby stated that having multiple voting
representatives from one jurisdiction is not a good idea and that if the MS4 conversations need
to be more prominent in this committee, then perhaps the entities involved need to evaluate who
they have as part of LVVWAC and what umbrella they represent. Tom Minwegen said that he
could accept Colby’s statement but asked if LVVWAC is a watershed committee or not. He
added that if it is, then it must include MS4 because of potential water quality issues.

Ron asked if the scope of the committee differs under the LTOP from what it was under the
CIP, and if moving into LTOP warrants a change in who attends and represents the different
entities on LVVWAC. Colby stated that we cannot have a discussion on purpose and scope as
it is not listed as an item on the agenda. David suggested that maybe there is an administrative
and clerical solution or a clarification in the bylaws that could explain that LVVWAC members
can speak to all interests within the jurisdiction, whether wastewater or stormwater. Priscilla
spoke to the comment that the negotiations for the MS4 permit do not fall under the purview of
all members, and she asked if Tom Minwegen feels that those permits need to be done under
the purview of this committee or reported from an outside party. Tom Minwegen stated that
foundational documents define this is a watershed advisory committee, but that it does not
incorporate all water quality because it does not include MS4.

Randy asked Tom Minwegen if funding for the selenium study would have gone through local
boards as its own funding request and not through LVVWAC, would the committee be having
this discussion, as he feels that all groups are represented. Tom Minwegen said his frustration
started with the meeting that transitioned to the LTOP, which he feels is a big change from
before. Steve stated that with the transition from the CIP to the LTOP after all the weirs were
completed, CCRFCD felt like it needed a bigger role and that is why it increased its funding
contribution. He stated that he does not understand the reason for adding MS4s to the committee
and agrees that each entity should have one voice on the committee and may need to re-evaluate
who participates on LVVWAC.

Ron posed the question: what is the reason for having additional membership, and alternatively,
are we losing something by not adding members? Priscilla stated she too agrees that one voice,
one vote from each organization is best and that the SQMC and CCRFCD do a great job of
keeping LVVWAC informed of any permitting or renewal issues. She commented that perhaps
the issue at hand can be solved by clarifying some of the language versus changing how
LVVWAC operates. She also stated that she does not see detrimental impacts if the MS4s are
not included in the committee.



Steve stated that the selenium study that was conducted directly impacted the Wash. The focus
of the study was to analyze the Wash. He stated that selenium has been a concern for years and
CCRFCD recognized it early and set up MS4 to minimize how much selenium was getting into
the water. Tom Minwegen reiterated his comment from earlier that if LVVWAC is truly a
watershed advisory committee, it cannot avoid MS4 inclusion. Zane stated that perhaps Tom’s
comment and question could be accomplished by clarifying the role of the committee, by
expanding the agenda items that are discussed, including more coordination with the MS4
group/SQMC, and if there are things that need to be funded, the committee can build budgets
around projects related to the MS4, if needed. He stated that, personally, adding members does
not add value, but clarifying the responsibility for the committee members is what needs to
happen. Keiba stated that the LVVWAC already receives annual updates from the SQMC, as
well as the Wetlands Park, regional water quality and the wastewater dischargers.

David stated that he does not want the group to forget about the threshold issue, assuming the
group still wants to be a comprehensive watershed advisory committee. Steve spoke from the
SQMC point-of-view and expressed concern that if the group brings SQMC into this committee,
would LVVWAC then provide an oversight role over SQMC, stating that he would argue
against it as the latter group functions well already. Zane stated that as an advisory committee,
if LVVWAC recognizes that the work by SQMC is being done, then LVVWAC’s work on the
subject is done. Tom Brady asked if there is a perception that LVVWAC is lacking in addressing
issues that arise that affect the Wash. He stated that if issues arise, the LVVWAC is a solution-
oriented group capable of solving problems.

Colby asked if a vote about membership could be called so the group could move on to spend
some time on what should be included on the next meeting’s agenda. Tom Minwegen stated that
the group should continue the discussion and not take a vote today until the group fully
understands who it is and what it represents. Priscilla stated that it had been a fair discussion
and the majority of members feel like there is representation from wastewater and stormwater,
and as Chair, she is comfortable taking a vote today. She said the group would have the
conversation about what focus or changes may need to occur during the next meeting and
identify whether or not that potentially changes how LVVWAC operates.

Randy made a motion to keep LVVWAC membership as it currently stands, with no change.
There were seven votes in favor and one vote, Tom Minwegen, CCWRD, in opposition.

Set Next Meeting Date and Propose Items for the Next Meeting’s Agenda

The next meeting is scheduled for December 8, 2022, at 1:00 p.m. Priscilla stated that an item
for discussion that defines LVVWAC’s role, purpose and scope should be included in the next
meeting. Colby Pellegrino recommended an item be included to evaluate the current LVVWAC
bylaws.

Public Comment
There were no comments from the public. Meeting adjourned.



